

Dane County

Minutes - Final Unless Amended by Committee

Airport Commission-Art Subcommittee

Consider:

Who benefits? Who is burdened?
Who does not have a voice at the table?
How can policymakers mitigate unintended consequences?

Wednesday, November 7, 2018

10:00 AM

Robert B. Skuldt Conference Room at the Airport

Robert B. Skuldt Conference Room at the Airport

A. Call To Order

Chair White called the meeting to order at 10:05am.

Staff in attendance: Jones and Ladell

Tandem Press representatives: Paula Panczenko, Exec. Director; Sona

Pastel-Daneshgar, Curator

Guests in attendance: Hailey Paige, Exhibition Coordinator, Center for Railroad Photography and Art; Jayne Reid Jackson, Chair Wisconsin Visual Artists - South

Centeral Chapter; Nancy Macgregor, Artist - Wisconsin Visual Artists

Present 2 - SALLY PROBASCO, and Chair WILLIAM F. WHITE

Absent 1 - JUDY SIDRAN

Chair White deferred to Tandem Press Director, Paula Panczenko who asked the members and guests to join her on congratulating Kim Jones on her new appointment as Airport Director. Ms. Panczenko added that she was delighted to continue working with Kim in their current Airport Art Exhibit relationship.

B. Consideration of Minutes

1. 2018 MINUTES OF THE ART SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE AIRPORT CMSN

MIN-086 APRIL 17, 2018

Attachments: 2018 MIN-086

A motion was made by Cmsnr. PROBASCO, seconded by Chair WHITE, that the Minutes be approved. The motion carried by a voice vote.

C. Presentations, Discussion and Possible Action

1. New Requests

Center for Railroad Photography & Art

The chair deferred to Ms. Panczenko who introduced Hailey Paige, the Exhibition Coordinator from the Center for Railroad Photography and Art.

Ms. Paige gave historical background on the Center's founder, John Gruber and his historical railroad prints and photos. There was a brief question and answer period. Ms. Paige agreed that some photos and background on John Gruber be included in the exhibit. Ms. Panczenko added that there is a link with this exhibit as Tandem Press is now housed in the old railroad "Roundhouse" on Commercial Avenue.

The art would be exhibited from July-December, 2019.

A motion was made by Cmsnr. PROBASCO, seconded by Chair WHITE, to approve the scheduled Airport Art Court exhibit. Motion carried by a voice vote.

Wisconsin Visual Artists

The Chair deferred to Ms. Panczenko who introduced Jayne Reid Jackson, Chair of Wisconsin Visual Artists South Central Chapter.

Ms. Reid introduced one of the artists, Nancy Macgregor. Ms. Reid continued with the history of Wisconsin Visual Artists and explained that the proposed exhibit would have the broad theme "Art is in the Air" resulting in the products of a Juried show displaying the various medium of works including, but not limited to: paintings; 2-D; 3-D; sculptures and jewelry, to name a few. Some discussion ensued on the logistics of larger pieces, and how to display 3-D. Pedestals within the cases & the availability of stanchions to "protect" the work were mentioned, as well as additional

possibilities. The Aiport's additional tri-sided display was offered by ms. Panczenko as

The art would be exhibited in 2020 from January to June.

another available option. There would be time to work out details.

A motion was made by Cmsnr. PROBASCO, seconded by Chair WHITE, to approve the scheduled Airport Art Court exhibit, pending any logistical limitations. Motion carried by a voice vote.

D. Reports to Subcommittee

There were no reports.

E. Future Meeting Items and Dates

Next meeting will be at the Call of the Chair.

F. Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda

There was no public comment on items not on the agenda.

G. Such Other Business as Allowed by Law

There was no other business.

A small discussion ensued. Director Jones mentioned that a Holiday community sing-a-long would take place on December 16, and that the public looks forward to looking at the Art Court at that time and otherwise.

Ms. Panczenko added that no other Airports have art displays "pre-Transportation Administration Authority (TSA) screening" so that the general public may come and enjoy the art at any time including while picking up and dropping off travelers.

Chair White congratulated Tandem Press and the Airport on their unique partnership.

The upcoming Wisconsin Sea Grant exhibition will be kicked-off with a reception, details will be sent to commission members.

H. Adjourn

A motion was made by Cmsnr. Probasco, seconded by Chair WHITE to adjourn. Motion carried by a voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 10:36am.

Minutes respectfully submitted on behalf of William F. White, Chair, Art Subcommittee of the Airport Commission. KJ:cjl NOTE: If you need an interpreter, translator, materials in alternate formats or other accommodations to access this service, activity or program, please call the phone number below at least three business days prior to the meeting.

NOTA: Si necesita un intérprete, un traductor, materiales en formatos alternativos u otros arreglos para acceder a este servicio, actividad o programa, comuníquese al número de teléfono que figura a continuación tres días hábiles como mínimo antes de la reunión.

LUS CIM: Yog hais tias koj xav tau ib tug neeg txhais lus, ib tug neeg txhais ntawv, cov ntawv ua lwm hom ntawv los sis lwm cov kev pab kom siv tau cov kev pab, cov kev ua ub no (activity) los sis qhov kev pab cuam, thov hu rau tus xov tooj hauv qab yam tsawg peb hnub ua hauj lwm ua ntej yuav tuaj sib tham.

Airport Administrative Office - Christine Ladell (608) 246-3381 or Call WI Relay 7-1-1